

Re: Rate mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Orsini, Steve (CAB)"
<steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 09:27:08 -0500

Hi William. I understood from Steve that PO is ok. Jeff plans to attend. Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: FW: Rate mitigation

I have reached out to PO re Mr. Lyash - is he on standby to attend if they agree?

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 5:50:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: Rate mitigation

Yes, Alan is already coming to the meeting. Andrew T is good with Jeff at the meeting. I'll wait for William's confirmation before inviting Jeff.

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 7, 2017, at 5:32 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Let William check with PO. If he comes so should Allan.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: February-07-17 5:29 PM
> To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
> Subject: Rate mitigation
>
> Hi Steve,
>
> OPG has been briefed and Jeff Lyash has a lot to contribute to the conversation. Wondering if we
should invite him to fiscal prep tomorrow?
>
> Serge
>
> Sent from my iPad